
CITY OF DELLWOOD 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING  
 

TUESDAY OCTOBER 14, 2025 
5:30 PM 

NEXT MEETING DATE – TUESDAY NOVEMBER 11th, 2025 
 

NOTE MEETING AT CITY OFFICE  111 Wildwood Road Willernie MN  55090 
    
 
 
CALL MEETING TO ORDER / PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA     
 
APPROVAL OF LAST MONTH’S MINUTES  
 
 
 
 

1. Washington County Attorney Kevin Magnuson 
 

2. Voter Fund option 
 

3. 245 Dwinnell attachment/detachment resolution 
 

4. PC meeting minutes and consideration 
 

5. Apple Orchard Road traffic study 
 

6. 244 turnback/ trail update 
 

a. Report from Council members 
b. Report from City Attorney 
c. Highway 96 resolution 

 
 
APPROVAL OF PAYMENT OF September CLAIMS  
 
REPORTS FROM COMMISSIONERS   
 
ADJOURN 



Page 1 of 3 
 

City of Dellwood 
Council Meeting Minutes 

September 9th, 2025 

The regular meeting of the Council of the City of Dellwood was held on September 9th, 2025, at 
the city offices located at 111 Wildwood Road, Willernie, MN. The meeting was held in person, 
and non-Council members were able to attend remotely via Zoom. 

Acting Mayor Brady Ramsay called the meeting to order at 5:35 PM. 

Attendance 

 Council Members Present (in person): 
o Melissa Peltier 
o Brady Ramsay 
o Greg Boosalis 

 Council Members Absent: 
o Karen Quaday 
o Mayor Mike McGill 

 Staff Present (in person): 
o City Administrator Joel Holstad 
o City Attorney Richard Copeland 
o City Planner Nate Sparks 
o City Treasurer Brian Beich 

 Others Present (in person): 
o John Carr (of LLTA) 
o Resident Edwin McCarthy 

 Remote Attendees: 
o Resident Phoebe Leonard 

Public Comment: 
Mr. McCarthy spoke about the recent City meeting at the White Bear Yacht Club. He expressed 
his opinion that it is too early at this point for the Council to vote on anything regarding the Lake 
Links trail. He stated that he is concerned about the future expense involved in maintaining the 
trail being passed on to Dellwood property taxpayers.  

Agenda. On motion by Boosalis, second by Peltier, the Agenda for this meeting was 
unanimously approved with no changes. 

Minutes of Prior Council Meeting. Upon motion by Ramsay, second by Peltier, the minutes of 
the August 2025 Council meeting were unanimously approved as submitted. 

Item No. 1: Level 3 Sex Offender Public Meeting. Clerk Holstad stated that on September 2nd 
he received notice from the Sheriff that a Level 3 sex offender is to be residing in the City, and 
that a public meeting is needed. Holstad arranged for the meeting to be held at the Mahtomedi 
Community Center on Sept. 29th at 7:30 p.m. 



Page 2 of 3 
 

The City is under no obligation to provide notice of the meeting to its residents. All notices are to 
be given by law enforcement agencies. There is no effective way by which the City can oppose 
the placement of the offender in the City. 

Item No. 2: Website Update. Nate Sparks stated that work is underway to update the software 
in order to facilitate website access and searches at limited cost. 

Mr. Copeland inquired about how content gets placed on the website. He noted that it appears 
some material is erroneous or outdated. Mr. Sparks said that efforts are being made to correct 
that situation. 

Holstad stated that care must be taken to prevent non-City officials from posting things on the 
City website without the consent of the City. 

He also asked for comments on whether the entire packet for City meetings should be put on the 
website. All things put on the website should be vetted in some way. 

He wonders if the monthly Sheriff’s reports should be updated, and whether invoices for City 
claims to be paid by the City should be shown. 

Sparks will have a further update at the October meeting. 

Item No. 3: Mahtomedi Educational Foundation. Mr. Copeland explained that this item is an 
application for a temporary license to sell liquor products at a charitable event to be held at Pine 
Tree Apple Orchard on October 9, 2025. The applicant has now submitted all of the insurance 
information and the name of the licensed company which will provide the product. He stated that 
the application is in order for approval. 

Upon motion by Ramsay, second by Boosalis, the application was unanimously approved. 

Item No. 4. Hwy 244 Turnback and Trail Update. Ramsay reported that City Engineer Cara 
Geheren is in the process of putting together final figures regarding what the City may expect to 
receive from MnDOT. Culverts are an issue. The estimated range of what the City should be 
seeking from MnDOT is 10–12 million. 

Peltier discussed the FAQ Sheet to be posted on the City website, explaining where the trail 
matter sits at this time. She sought input from other Council members and will include the 2023 
Council resolution in that posting. The informational sheet will be posted immediately. 

Item No. 5: Proposed Preliminary 2026 Budget. Holstad distributed copies of the proposed 
budget for year 2026. This is an increase from year 2025 of about 14% for expenses, which is 
partially offset by an increase in revenue. He stated that a 15% increase in revenue items is quite 
prevalent among neighboring cities. 

This is not yet the final budget, which will be considered at the October Council meeting. 



Page 3 of 3 
 

On motion by Ramsay, second by Boosalis, the proposed preliminary 2026 budget was 
unanimously approved. 

Claims List. On motion by Peltier, second by Ramsay, the Claims and Receipts List for the 
month of August 2025 was unanimously approved as submitted. 

Reports of Commissioners. Ramsay reported on tree issues and roads, and an ongoing study of 
traffic issues and speed on Apple Orchard Road. 

A professional study and report on road and traffic issues will be provided by City Engineer Cara 
Geheren at an estimated cost of $15,000. 

Boosalis stated that it appears to be Xcel Energy’s policy to repair damaged transmission lines 
rather than bear the expense of constant tree trimming. 

Adjournment. There being no further business at hand, and on motion by Ramsay, second by 
Peltier, the meeting was adjourned by unanimous vote at 6:43 P.M. 

 

_______________________________ 
Mike McGill, Mayor 
 
Dated _____________________, 2025. 
 
 
Attest. 

_______________________________ 
Joel Holstad, City Clerk 

Dated _____________________, 2025 

Attachments: 

 Agenda, Minutes 
 Mahtomedi Application 
 Proposed Budget 
 Posting & Website re: Sex Offender Meeting 
 Posting re: Trail Information 
 Claims List 
 Sheriff’s ICR Report 





2025 VOTER Fund Allocation 

Municipality
# of Registered 

Voters as of May 1 
2024

 % of Registered Voters  Allocation  

AFTON 2326 1.27% 442.04$                       
BAYPORT 1778 0.97% 337.89$                       
BAYTOWN TWP. 1624 0.88% 308.63$                       
BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE CITY 699 0.38% 132.84$                       
COTTAGE GROVE 25963 14.12% 4,934.05$                    
DELLWOOD 885 0.48% 168.19$                       
DENMARK TWP 1418 0.77% 269.48$                       
FOREST LAKE 13507 7.35% 2,566.89$                    
GRANT 3199 1.74% 607.94$                       
GREY CLOUD ISLAND TWP. 190 0.10% 36.11$                          
HASTINGS (W-2 P-1) 1 0.00% 0.19$                            
HUGO 11439 6.22% 2,173.89$                    
LAKE ELMO 9585 5.21% 1,821.55$                    
LAKE ST. CROIX BEACH 782 0.43% 148.61$                       
LAKELAND 1291 0.70% 245.34$                       
LAKELAND SHORES 247 0.13% 46.94$                          
LANDFALL 297 0.16% 56.44$                          
MAHTOMEDI 5787 3.15% 1,099.77$                    
MARINE ON ST. CROIX 581 0.32% 110.41$                       
MAY TWP. 2178 1.18% 413.91$                       
NEWPORT 2494 1.36% 473.96$                       
OAK PARK HEIGHTS 3114 1.69% 591.79$                       
OAKDALE 17699 9.63% 3,363.55$                    
PINE SPRINGS 306 0.17% 58.15$                          
ST. MARY'S POINT 285 0.16% 54.16$                          
ST. PAUL PARK 3199 1.74% 607.94$                       
SCANDIA 3129 1.70% 594.64$                       
STILLWATER TWP 1540 0.84% 292.66$                       
STILLWATER 13894 7.56% 2,640.44$                    
WEST LAKELAND TWP. 3098 1.69% 588.75$                       
WHITE BEAR LAKE (W-4 P-2) 241 0.13% 45.80$                          
WILLERNIE 345 0.19% 65.56$                          
WOODBURY 50729 27.59% 9,640.63$                    
Totals 183850 100.00% 34,939.18$                  

104,817.55$               Washington County





 
 Bridget M. Nason 

Fifth Street Towers 
150 South Fifth Street, Suite 700 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 
 

 (612) 337-9245 telephone 
(612) 337-9310 fax 
email: bnason@kennedy-graven.com 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Mayor and Members of the City Council 
 
FROM: Bridget M. Nason, City Attorney 
 
DATE: October 2, 2025 
 
RE: Concurrent Detachment and Annexation-245 Dwinnell 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Section 1.  Background. The City of Mahtomedi shares a border with several municipalities, 
including the City of Dellwood. The property located at 245 Dwinnell is located partially in the 
City of Mahtomedi and partially in the City of Dellwood (the black line is the corporate boundary 
between the two cities): 

 
 



2 

The property owners would like to have the property located entirely within the City of Dellwood, 
and the City of Dellwood is agreeable to having the portion of the property currently located in 
Mahtomedi annexed into Dellwood.  

Section 2.  Proposed Detachment and Annexation.    

Minnesota Statutes, Section 414.061 provides a process for cities to alter their boundaries through 
concurrent detachment and annexation. If two cities are in agreement about a potential border 
adjustment, both city councils are required to pass a resolution requesting the proposed border 
adjustment. The resolutions, along with proposed revised municipal maps, are then submitted to 
the Office of Administrative Hearings, where the resolutions are reviewed by the Chief 
Administrative Law Judge. If the resolutions are in order, the Chief Administrative Law Judge 
may issue an order ordering the detachment and annexation. 

Section 3. Requested Council Action. The Council is asked to consider adoption of the attached 
Joint Resolution Requesting Concurrent Detachment from Mahtomedi and Annexation Into 
Dellwood of Certain Lands Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 414.061. A copy of the 
Resolution has also been sent to the owners of the Annexation Property. If approved by the 
Council, a copy of the executed resolution will be sent to the Dellwood and it is anticipated the 
Dellwood Council will consider approval of the Resolution at a council meeting later this month.  
 



A Joint Resolution Requesting Concurrent Detachment from the City of Mahtomedi and Annexation to the 
City of Dellwood of Certain Land Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 414.061 

 
CITY OF DELLWOOD 

RESOLUTION NUMBER ________  
 
 

CITY OF MAHTOMEDI 
RESOLUTION NUMBER ________  

 
 
 
Whereas, Derek Hansen and Jolene Resemius, are the owners of the property located at 245 
Dwinnell Avenue, herein [“Owners”], and 
 
Whereas, said property lies partially in the City of Mahtomedi City of Dellwood, in Washington 
County, Minnesota, and  
 
Whereas, the Owners have asked the City of Mahtomedi, and the City of Dellwood, to take 
action to place their entire property into the city boundaries of Dellwood, and 
 
Whereas, the City Council of Mahtomedi, and the City Council of Dellwood have each 
concurrently determined that detachment of said property from the City of Mahtomedi and 
annexation of said property to the City of Dellwood would be in the best interests of the property 
owners and the respective cities that such detachment and annexation take place without delay, 
and 
 
Whereas, said property is currently served by an individual on-site subsurface sewage treatment 
system and the City of Dellwood has at all times conducted annual inspections of the  
system and has monitored the system regarding its required or recommended maintenance and 
upkeep, and 
 
Whereas, the City of Mahtomedi and the City of Dellwood, and the Owners have no objection to 
the entire property at 245 Dwinnell Avenue being located within the corporate limits of the City 
of Dellwood, and have no objections to a modification of these respective municipal boundaries 
to allow the annexed property to be located entirely in the City of Dellwood, and 
 
Whereas, to modify such boundaries, the City of Mahtomedi desires to detach, and the City of 
Dellwood desires to annex, said property pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 414.061.  The legal 
description of the land to be detached and annexed is attached to this joint resolution as  
Exhibit A. 
 
Now Therefore, be it resolved that the Cities of Mahtomedi and Dellwood jointly request that 
the Office of Administrative Hearings, Municipal Boundary Adjustment Unit concurrently 
detach the land described on Exhibit A from the City of Mahtomedi and annex the same to the 
City of Dellwood at the earliest practical date. 
 



2 

 

The City Clerk/Administrator for the City of Dellwood is authorized to submit this Joint 
Resolution together with any appropriate application materials to the Minnesota Office of 
Administrative Hearings, Municipal Boundary Adjustment Unit for the purposes set forth above. 
 
 

 
 

Adopted by the City of Mahtomedi on the ____ day of _________, 2025 
 
 
       By: ___________________________   Date ______, 2025 
     Mayor, Richard Brainerd       
 
Attest: 
 
_________________________  
 
Jerene Rogers, City Clerk 

 
 
   

 
Adopted by the City of Dellwood on the ____ day of _________, 2025 
 
 
       By: ___________________________   Date ______, 2025 
     Mayor, Mike McGill        
 
Attest: 
 
_________________________  
 
City Clerk/Administrator 



3 

 

STATEMENT OF LANDOWNERS 
 

We, Derek Hansen and Jolene Resemius, owners of the property described on Exhibit A, request 
that said property be detached from Mahtomedi and be annexed into the City of Dellwood as 
soon as practical. 
 
_______________________________   _________________________ 
Derek Hansen       Jolene Resemius 
Dated: ____________, 2025     Dated: _____________, 2025  



4 

 

 
EXHIBIT A 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY TO BE DETACHED FROM MAHTOMEDI 
AND ANNEXED INTO DELLWOOD 

 

 











A Joint Resolution Requesting Concurrent Detachment from the City of Mahtomedi and Annexation to the 
City of Dellwood of Certain Land Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 414.061 

 
CITY OF DELLWOOD 

RESOLUTION NUMBER ________  
 
 

CITY OF MAHTOMEDI 
RESOLUTION NUMBER ________  

 
 
 
Whereas, Derek Hansen and Jolene Resemius, are the owners of the property located at 245 
Dwinnell Avenue, herein [“Owners”], and 
 
Whereas, said property lies partially in the City of Mahtomedi City of Dellwood, in Washington 
County, Minnesota, and  
 
Whereas, the Owners have asked the City of Mahtomedi, and the City of Dellwood, to take 
action to place their entire property into the city boundaries of Dellwood, and 
 
Whereas, the City Council of Mahtomedi, and the City Council of Dellwood have each 
concurrently determined that detachment of said property from the City of Mahtomedi and 
annexation of said property to the City of Dellwood would be in the best interests of the property 
owners and the respective cities that such detachment and annexation take place without delay, 
and 
 
Whereas, said property is currently served by an individual on-site subsurface sewage treatment 
system and the City of Dellwood has at all times conducted annual inspections of the  
system and has monitored the system regarding its required or recommended maintenance and 
upkeep, and 
 
Whereas, the City of Mahtomedi and the City of Dellwood, and the Owners have no objection to 
the entire property at 245 Dwinnell Avenue being located within the corporate limits of the City 
of Dellwood, and have no objections to a modification of these respective municipal boundaries 
to allow the annexed property to be located entirely in the City of Dellwood, and 
 
Whereas, to modify such boundaries, the City of Mahtomedi desires to detach, and the City of 
Dellwood desires to annex, said property pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 414.061.  The legal 
description of the land to be detached and annexed is attached to this joint resolution as  
Exhibit A. 
 
Now Therefore, be it resolved that the Cities of Mahtomedi and Dellwood jointly request that 
the Office of Administrative Hearings, Municipal Boundary Adjustment Unit concurrently 
detach the land described on Exhibit A from the City of Mahtomedi and annex the same to the 
City of Dellwood at the earliest practical date. 
 



2 

 

The City Clerk/Administrator for the City of Dellwood is authorized to submit this Joint 
Resolution together with any appropriate application materials to the Minnesota Office of 
Administrative Hearings, Municipal Boundary Adjustment Unit for the purposes set forth above. 
 
 

 
 

Adopted by the City of Mahtomedi on the ____ day of _________, 2025 
 
 
       By: ___________________________   Date ______, 2025 
     Mayor, Richard Brainerd       
 
Attest: 
 
_________________________  
 
Jerene Rogers, City Clerk 

 
 
   

 
Adopted by the City of Dellwood on the ____ day of _________, 2025 
 
 
       By: ___________________________   Date ______, 2025 
     Mayor, Mike McGill        
 
Attest: 
 
_________________________  
 
City Clerk/Administrator 



3 

 

STATEMENT OF LANDOWNERS 
 

We, Derek Hansen and Jolene Resemius, owners of the property described on Exhibit A, request 
that said property be detached from Mahtomedi and be annexed into the City of Dellwood as 
soon as practical. 
 
_______________________________   _________________________ 
Derek Hansen       Jolene Resemius 
Dated: ____________, 2025     Dated: _____________, 2025  



4 

 

 
EXHIBIT A 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY TO BE DETACHED FROM MAHTOMEDI 
AND ANNEXED INTO DELLWOOD 

 

 















De
ta

il
Ac

co
un

tN
am

e
Ac

co
un

t#
To

ta
l

Cl
ai

m
#

De
sc

rip
on

Ve
nd

or
Da

te

9/
24

/2
02

5 
To

 1
0/

15
/2

02
5

Da
te

 R
an

ge
 : 

10
/9

/2
02

5
Cl

ai
m

s L
ist

 fo
r A

pp
ro

va
l

Ci
ty

 o
f D

el
lw

oo
d

$9
,9

83
.0

0
61

46
In

vo
ic

e 
03

71
41

, 
03

65
22

8,
 

03
64

43
10

37
00

37
, 

03
73

04
4

Bo
lto

n 
&

 M
en

k 
In

c
10

/1
4/

20
25

Sp
ec

ia
l E

ng
in

ee
r &

 P
ro

f. 
Se

rv
.

$4
50

.0
0

10
0-

43
10

1-
30

3-
24

4 
Tu

rn
ba

ck
$9

,5
33

.0
0

10
0-

43
11

5-
30

3-

$6
4.

53
61

47
ph

on
e 

se
rv

ice
-E

FT
Ce

nt
ur

yL
in

k
10

/1
4/

20
25

Ge
ne

ra
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t B
ui

ld
in

gs
 

an
d 

Pl
an

t
$6

4.
53

10
0-

41
94

0-
32

1-

$6
0.

00
61

48
m

on
th

ly
Co

m
pa

ni
on

 A
ni

m
al

 
Co

nt
ro

l L
LC

10
/1

4/
20

25

An
im

al
 C

on
tr

ol
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

$6
0.

00
10

0-
42

70
1-

30
2-

$9
,5

60
.7

5
61

49
qu

ar
te

rly
Ri

ch
ar

d 
Co

pe
la

nd
10

/1
4/

20
25

Ci
ty

/T
ow

n 
A

or
ne

y
$9

,5
60

.7
5

10
0-

41
61

0-
30

4-

$2
,5

82
.7

6
61

50
Bu

ild
in

g 
in

sp
ec

on
s

Cr
oi

x V
al

le
y 

In
sp

ec
on

s, 
In

c.
10

/1
4/

20
25

Bu
ild

in
g 

In
sp

ec
on

s 
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

on
$2

,5
82

.7
6

10
0-

42
40

1-
30

2-

$2
,1

69
.0

9
61

51
3r

d 
qu

ar
te

r 2
5 

bu
ild

in
g 

pe
rm

it 
su

rc
ha

rg
e-

co
nfi

rm
a

on
 

16
30

35
20

25

M
N 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t o

f L
ab

or
 

an
d 

In
du

st
ry

10
/1

4/
20

25

Bu
ild

in
g 

Pe
rm

it 
Su

rc
ha

rg
e

$2
,1

69
.0

9
10

0-
42

41
1-

30
2-

$2
,3

85
.4

5
61

52
m

on
th

ly
 re

cy
cli

ng
 2

02
5

Ge
ne

's 
Di

sp
os

al
10

/1
4/

20
25

Re
cy

cli
ng

$2
,3

85
.4

5
10

0-
42

80
3-

30
2-

$7
.0

0
61

53
pa

rk
in

g 
re

im
bu

rs
m

en
t

Gr
eg

or
y 

Bo
os

al
iis

10
/1

4/
20

25
Co

un
ci

l
$7

.0
0

10
0-

41
31

1-
33

1-

$4
,2

50
.0

0
61

54
m

on
th

ly
 ro

ad
 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

KE
J E

nt
er

pr
ise

s
10

/1
4/

20
25

Ic
e 

an
d 

Sn
ow

 R
em

ov
al

$4
,2

50
.0

0
10

0-
43

12
5-

30
2-

$1
,1

96
.2

5
61

55
up

da
te

s, 
va

rio
us

, 
su

pp
or

t, 
in

vo
ice

 8
68

, 8
76

M
et

aF
in

ity
10

/1
4/

20
25

Ci
ty

 W
eb

sit
e

$6
18

.7
5

10
0-

41
93

5-
32

5-
Ci

ty
 W

eb
sit

e
$5

77
.5

0
10

0-
41

93
5-

32
5-

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 3
Re

po
rt

 La
st

 U
pd

at
ed

: 0
8/

29
/2

01
4



De
ta

il
Ac

co
un

tN
am

e
Ac

co
un

t#
To

ta
l

Cl
ai

m
#

De
sc

rip
on

Ve
nd

or
Da

te

9/
24

/2
02

5 
To

 1
0/

15
/2

02
5

Da
te

 R
an

ge
 : 

10
/9

/2
02

5
Cl

ai
m

s L
ist

 fo
r A

pp
ro

va
l

Ci
ty

 o
f D

el
lw

oo
d

$4
8.

20
61

56
84

13
90

Pr
es

s P
ub

lic
a

on
s

10
/1

4/
20

25
Cl

er
k

$4
8.

20
10

0-
41

40
1-

35
1-

$1
75

.6
4

61
57

in
vo

ice
 4

57
83

38
5,

 
45

79
81

61
, o

th
er

Q
ui

ll 
Co

rp
or

a
on

10
/1

4/
20

25

Cl
er

k
$8

7.
98

10
0-

41
40

1-
20

1-
Cl

er
k

$1
2.

68
10

0-
41

40
1-

20
1-

Cl
er

k
$7

4.
98

10
0-

41
40

1-
20

1-

$7
,0

81
.7

5
61

58
R 

02
66

42
 0

00
, r

 0
23

04
5 

00
W

SB
 &

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s, 

In
c.

10
/1

4/
20

25

Sp
ec

ia
l E

ng
in

ee
r &

 P
ro

f. 
Se

rv
.

$7
,0

81
.7

5
10

0-
43

10
1-

31
0-

$7
14

.4
7

61
59

M
on

th
ly

 S
tr

ee
t 

lig
h

ng
-E

FT
Xc

el
 E

ne
rg

y
10

/1
4/

20
25

St
re

et
 Li

gh
ng

$7
14

.4
7

10
0-

43
16

0-
38

1-

To
ta

l F
or

 S
el

ec
te

d 
Cl

ai
m

s
$4

0,
27

8.
89

$4
0,

27
8.

89

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 3
Re

po
rt

 La
st

 U
pd

at
ed

: 0
8/

29
/2

01
4



De
ta

il
Ac

co
un

tN
am

e
Ac

co
un

t#
To

ta
l

Cl
ai

m
#

De
sc

rip
on

Ve
nd

or
Da

te

9/
24

/2
02

5 
To

 1
0/

15
/2

02
5

Da
te

 R
an

ge
 : 

10
/9

/2
02

5
Cl

ai
m

s L
ist

 fo
r A

pp
ro

va
l

Ci
ty

 o
f D

el
lw

oo
d

Da
te

Br
ad

y 
 R

am
sa

y
Ci

ty
 C

ou
nc

il/
To

w
n 

Bo
ar

d

Da
te

Gr
eg

or
y 

 B
oo

sa
lis

Ci
ty

 C
ou

nc
il/

To
w

n 
Bo

ar
d

Da
te

Ka
re

n 
 Q

ua
da

y
Ci

ty
 C

ou
nc

il/
To

w
n 

Bo
ar

d

Da
te

M
el

iss
a 

 P
el

er
Ci

ty
 C

ou
nc

il/
To

w
n 

Bo
ar

d

Da
te

M
ic

ha
el

  M
cG

ill
Ci

ty
 C

ou
nc

il/
To

w
n 

Bo
ar

d,
 M

ay
or

Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 3
Re

po
rt

 La
st

 U
pd

at
ed

: 0
8/

29
/2

01
4





 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
S 

IS
SU

E
D

 IN
 T

H
E

 M
O

N
T

H
 O

F 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

20
25

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

  
N

U
M

B
ER

 
N

A
M

E 
 

 
A

D
D

R
ES

S 
 

 
 

 
PE

R
M

IT
 F

EE
  

   
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

 
 B

-2
02

5-
50

 
M

cC
la

na
ha

n 
 

90
 M

an
y 

Le
ve

ls
 

   
   

   
   

  
 

   
   

  6
,4

19
.4

3 
   

 6
00

,0
00

.0
0 

(r
em

od
el

) 
B

-2
02

5-
51

 
W

an
g 

 
 

38
 P

en
in

su
la

 R
oa

d 
 

 
 

   
   

   
36

0.
25

   
   

  2
2,

00
0.

00
(r

oo
f)

 
B

-2
02

5-
52

 
C

la
ud

e  
 

4 
La

co
st

a 
D

r 
 

 
 

 
 

90
8.

60
   

   
   

  8
1,

71
8.

35
(w

in
do

w
s)

 
B

-2
02

5-
53

 
M

yh
re

* 
 

78
 D

el
lw

oo
d 

A
ve

 
 

 
 

 
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

 1
,5

00
.0

0(
de

m
o)

 
B

-2
02

5-
54

 
W

B
Y

C
 

 
56

 D
el

lw
oo

d 
A

ve
 

 
 

   
   

   
   

 
28

0.
46

   
   

   
   

9,
00

0.
00

(r
em

od
el

) 
B

-2
02

5-
55

 
Sm

ith
*  

 
35

4 
Q

ua
il 

 
 

 
 

   
   

   
   

34
5.

75
   

   
   

   
   

21
,0

00
.0

0(
re

m
od

el
) 

B
-2

02
5-

56
 

C
ha

m
be

rli
n 

 
11

 A
pp

le
 O

rc
ha

rd
 C

ou
rt 

 
 

 
35

1.
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

,0
00

.0
0(

fe
nc

e)
 

B
-2

02
5-

57
 

W
hi

te
  

 
11

 T
am

ar
is

k 
 

 
 

 
   

   
   

  6
58

.8
8 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
5,

00
0.

00
.0

0(
re

m
od

el
) 

B
-2

02
5-

58
 

M
ic

ke
ls

n*
 

 
8 

A
ug

us
ta

 la
ne

 
 

 
 

   
   

   
  9

4.
89

 
   

   
   

   
2,

32
9.

00
(r

em
od

el
) 

B
-2

02
5-

59
 

St
en

so
n 

 
40

 C
ou

nt
y 

96
  

 
 

 
   

   
   

31
6.

32
 

   
   

   
  1

8,
54

1.
00

(r
em

od
el

) 
                R

E
M

O
D

E
L 

PE
R

M
IT

S 
– 

  8
   

N
E

W
 H

O
M

E
 P

E
R

M
IT

S 
– 

0 
R

e 
R

oo
f P

er
m

it 
   

-  
  1

 
D

E
M

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

E
R

M
IT

 –
0 

PO
O

L 
PE

R
M

IT
 

   
   

- 0
  

O
TH

E
R

 P
E

R
M

IT
   

   
   

   
 -1

 
 To

ta
l p

er
m

it 
 

- 1
0 



9/
28

/2
02

5
Re

ce
ip

ts
 R

eg
ist

er
Ci

ty
 o

f D
el

lw
oo

d

F-
A-

P
Re

ce
ip

t#
De

po
sit

ID
Vo

id
Re

m
i

er
De

sc
rip

on
To

ta
l

Ac
co

un
tN

am
e

Da
te

09
/0

3/
20

25
 To

 0
9/

30
/2

02
5

Da
te

 R
an

ge
: 

Fu
nd

 N
am

e:
 

Al
l F

un
ds

Se
w

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

om
pa

ni
es

, 
In

c
M

ai
nt

 re
po

rt
s

(0
9/

19
/2

02
5)

 -
Se

p
c M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
/p

um
pi

ng
$

50
.0

0
10

0-
32

27
1-

N
47

21
09

/1
9/

20
25

$
50

.0
0

Pi
nk

y'
s S

ew
er

 S
er

vi
ce

M
ai

nt
 re

po
rt

(0
9/

19
/2

02
5)

 -
Se

p
c M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
/p

um
pi

ng
$

25
.0

0
10

0-
32

27
1-

N
47

22
09

/1
9/

20
25

$
25

.0
0

Bo
m

ba
rd

o 
Co

nc
re

te
 LL

C
B 

20
25

 4
7

(0
9/

19
/2

02
5)

 -
Bu

ild
in

g 
Pe

rm
its

 (E
xc

lu
de

s 
su

rc
ha

rg
e)

$
18

1.
25

10
0-

32
21

0-
N

47
23

09
/1

9/
20

25

Bu
ild

in
g 

Pe
rm

it 
Su

rc
ha

rg
e

$
4.

90
10

0-
32

21
1-

$
18

6.
15

Pr
a

 C
on

st
ru

c
on

, I
nc

B 
20

25
 4

9
(0

9/
19

/2
02

5)
 -

Bu
ild

in
g 

Pe
rm

its
 (E

xc
lu

de
s 

su
rc

ha
rg

e)
$

1,
44

1.
75

10
0-

32
21

0-
N

47
24

09
/1

9/
20

25

Bu
ild

in
g 

Pe
rm

it 
Su

rc
ha

rg
e

$
90

.0
0

10
0-

32
21

1-
Pl

an
 C

he
ck

in
g 

Fe
es

$
93

7.
13

10
0-

34
10

4-
$

2,
46

8.
88

In
te

rio
r C

ar
e 

&
 

Co
ns

tr
uc

on
 C

or
p

B 
20

25
 4

8
(0

9/
19

/2
02

5)
 -

Bu
ild

in
g 

Pe
rm

its
 (E

xc
lu

de
s 

su
rc

ha
rg

e)
$

54
3.

15
10

0-
32

21
0-

N
47

25
09

/1
9/

20
25

Bu
ild

in
g 

Pe
rm

it 
Su

rc
ha

rg
e

$
20

.0
0

10
0-

32
21

1-
Pl

an
 C

he
ck

in
g 

Fe
es

$
35

3.
11

10
0-

34
10

4-
$

91
6.

26

Pr
ec

isi
on

 C
on

tr
ac

ng
B 

20
25

 2
3

(0
9/

19
/2

02
5)

 -
Bu

ild
in

g 
Pe

rm
its

 (E
xc

lu
de

s 
su

rc
ha

rg
e)

$
72

0.
48

10
0-

32
21

0-
N

47
26

09
/1

9/
20

25

Bu
ild

in
g 

Pe
rm

it 
Su

rc
ha

rg
e

$
30

.5
0

10
0-

32
21

1-
Pl

an
 C

he
ck

in
g 

Fe
es

$
46

8.
48

10
0-

34
10

4-
M

isc
. O

th
er

$
10

0.
00

10
0-

34
11

1-
$

1,
31

9.
46

Ba
ld

 E
ag

le
 B

ui
ld

er
s I

nc
B 

20
25

 5
0

(0
9/

19
/2

02
5)

 -
Bu

ild
in

g 
Pe

rm
its

 (E
xc

lu
de

s 
su

rc
ha

rg
e)

$
3,

70
8.

75
10

0-
32

21
0-

N
47

27
09

/1
9/

20
25

Bu
ild

in
g 

Pe
rm

it 
Su

rc
ha

rg
e

$
30

0.
00

10
0-

32
21

1-
Pl

an
 C

he
ck

in
g 

Fe
es

$
2,

41
0.

68
10

0-
34

10
4-

$
6,

41
9.

43

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 3
Re

po
rt

 V
er

sio
n:

 0
3/

31
/2

01
5



F-
A-

P
Re

ce
ip

t#
De

po
sit

ID
Vo

id
Re

m
i

er
De

sc
rip

on
To

ta
l

Ac
co

un
tN

am
e

Da
te

09
/0

3/
20

25
 To

 0
9/

30
/2

02
5

Da
te

 R
an

ge
: 

Fu
nd

 N
am

e:
 

Al
l F

un
ds

Ha
ns

on
 B

ui
ld

er
s I

nc
B 

20
25

 4
0

(0
9/

19
/2

02
5)

 -
Bu

ild
in

g 
Pe

rm
its

 (E
xc

lu
de

s 
su

rc
ha

rg
e)

$
7,

79
8.

75
10

0-
32

21
0-

N
47

28
09

/1
9/

20
25

Bu
ild

in
g 

Pe
rm

it 
Su

rc
ha

rg
e

$
71

6.
00

10
0-

32
21

1-
Pl

an
 C

he
ck

in
g 

Fe
es

$
5,

06
9.

18
10

0-
34

10
4-

$
13

,5
83

.9
3

Se
w

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

om
pa

ni
es

, 
In

c
M

ai
nt

 re
po

rt
s

(0
9/

19
/2

02
5)

 -
Se

p
c M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
/p

um
pi

ng
$

50
.0

0
10

0-
32

27
1-

N
47

29
09

/1
9/

20
25

$
50

.0
0

Su
m

m
it 

Co
ns

tr
uc

on
 

Gr
ou

p 
In

c
B 

20
25

 5
1

(0
9/

19
/2

02
5)

 -
Bu

ild
in

g 
Pe

rm
its

 (E
xc

lu
de

s 
su

rc
ha

rg
e)

$
34

9.
25

10
0-

32
21

0-
N

47
30

09
/1

9/
20

25

Bu
ild

in
g 

Pe
rm

it 
Su

rc
ha

rg
e

$
11

.0
0

10
0-

32
21

1-
$

36
0.

25

Hu
go

 P
lu

m
pi

ng
 &

 P
um

p 
Se

rv
ice

P 
20

25
 9

(0
9/

19
/2

02
5)

 -
Bu

ild
in

g 
Pe

rm
it 

Su
rc

ha
rg

e
$

1.
00

10
0-

32
21

1-
N

47
31

09
/1

9/
20

25

Pl
um

bi
ng

 C
on

ne
c

on
 P

er
m

its
$

10
0.

00
10

0-
32

23
0-

$
10

1.
00

Pi
nk

y'
s S

ew
er

 S
er

vi
ce

M
ai

nt
 re

po
rt

(0
9/

19
/2

02
5)

 -
Se

p
c M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
/p

um
pi

ng
$

10
0.

00
10

0-
32

27
1-

N
47

32
09

/1
9/

20
25

$
10

0.
00

Gr
ea

t L
ak

es
 W

in
do

w
 &

 
Si

di
ng

 C
o

B 
20

25
 5

2
(0

9/
19

/2
02

5)
 -

Bu
ild

in
g 

Pe
rm

its
 (E

xc
lu

de
s 

su
rc

ha
rg

e)
$

86
7.

75
10

0-
32

21
0-

N
47

33
09

/1
9/

20
25

Bu
ild

in
g 

Pe
rm

it 
Su

rc
ha

rg
e

$
40

.8
5

10
0-

32
21

1-
$

90
8.

60

Cr
ea

ve
 A

ir 
LL

C
m

 2
02

5 
22

(0
9/

22
/2

02
5)

 -
Bu

ild
in

g 
Pe

rm
it 

Su
rc

ha
rg

e
$

1.
00

10
0-

32
21

1-
N

47
34

09
/2

2/
20

25
Ga

s I
ns

ta
lla

on
 P

er
m

its
$

10
0.

00
10

0-
32

22
0-

$
10

1.
00

M
ar

ia
nn

e 
F 

Ha
ns

en
Do

g 
lic

en
se

 B
ob

o 
IV

(0
9/

23
/2

02
5)

 -
An

im
al

 Li
ce

ns
es

$
14

.0
0

10
0-

32
24

0-
N

47
35

09
/2

3/
20

25
$

14
.0

0

W
hi

te
 B

ea
r Y

ac
ht

 C
lu

b
B 

20
25

 1
4

(0
9/

24
/2

02
5)

 -
Bu

ild
in

g 
Pe

rm
its

 (E
xc

lu
de

s 
su

rc
ha

rg
e)

$
16

7.
25

10
0-

32
21

0-
N

47
39

09
/2

4/
20

25

Bu
ild

in
g 

Pe
rm

it 
Su

rc
ha

rg
e

$
4.

50
10

0-
32

21
1-

Pl
an

 C
he

ck
in

g 
Fe

es
$

10
8.

71
10

0-
34

10
4-

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 3
Re

po
rt

 V
er

sio
n:

 0
3/

31
/2

01
5



F-
A-

P
Re

ce
ip

t#
De

po
sit

ID
Vo

id
Re

m
i

er
De

sc
rip

on
To

ta
l

Ac
co

un
tN

am
e

Da
te

09
/0

3/
20

25
 To

 0
9/

30
/2

02
5

Da
te

 R
an

ge
: 

Fu
nd

 N
am

e:
 

Al
l F

un
ds

$
28

0.
46

Br
ia

nn
a 

Ch
am

be
rli

n
B 

20
25

 5
6

(0
9/

28
/2

02
5)

 -
Bu

ild
in

g 
Pe

rm
its

 (E
xc

lu
de

s 
su

rc
ha

rg
e)

$
32

1.
25

10
0-

32
21

0-
N

47
40

09
/2

8/
20

25

Bu
ild

in
g 

Pe
rm

it 
Su

rc
ha

rg
e

$
10

.0
0

10
0-

32
21

1-
M

isc
. O

th
er

$
20

.0
0

10
0-

34
11

1-
$

35
1.

25
To

ta
l f

or
 S

el
ec

te
d 

Re
ce

ip
ts

$
27

,2
35

.6
7

Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 3
Re

po
rt

 V
er

sio
n:

 0
3/

31
/2

01
5



DELLWOOD
MONTHLY NEWSL E T T ER | OCTOBER 2025

NUMBER OF
INC IDENTS

C ITAT IONS

TRAFF IC
STOPS

WASH INGTON COUNTY SHER I F F ’ S OF F I C E OCTOBER 2025

IMPROVING 911 SERVICE
When you call 911, every second counts. But so does giving telecommunicators the best
possible information to send the right kind of help when you need it most. In 2024, more than
97 percent of 911 calls coming into Washington County Sheriff's Emergency Communications
Response Center were answered within 10 seconds. And now ECRC telecommunicators have a
new tool that will allow them to assist first responders reach people faster and with better
information of how to help once they arrive on-scene. The ECRC recently launched
TotalResponse CACH (Computer-Aided Call Handling), a system that provides structured, real-
time guidance during emergency calls. After several years of planning and testing, this powerful
new system will first be used for all medical-based emergency calls, with plans to gradually
expand its use to all types of incidents over time. “This upgrade is another way the ECRC is
investing in cutting-edge technology and top-tier training to keep our community safe,” said
Darlene Pankonie, ECRC Division Manager.

TRICK-OR-TREAT SAFETY
To help keep our young ghosts and goblins safe and happy this Halloween, consider these tips:

Carry glow sticks or flashlights, use reflective tape or stickers on costumes and bags, and
wear light colors to help kids see and be seen by drivers.
A responsible adult should join kids under age 12 for trick-or-treating.
Drivers: Slow down and be alert! Excited kids may dart into the street. Turn on headlights
early to spot kids from further away.
Remind kids to cross the street at corners or crosswalks.
Trick or treat only in well-lit, familiar areas and stick with friends.
Don’t eat any treats until coming home to help avoid allergic reactions or spot unsafe items.

Check out more Halloween safety tips to help your trick-or-treaters have the most fun, safely.

DELLWOOD
MONTHLY NEWSLE T T ER | OCTOBER 2025

WASH INGTON COUNTY SHER I F F ’ S OF F I C E OCTOBER 2025



DELLWOOD LIAISON: SGT. MIKE PEARSON | MICHAEL.PEARSON@WASHINGTONCOUNTYMN.GOV | 651-430-7893

WC25049103
ACCIDENT

At 12:30pm on Sept. 11, deputies arrived at the scene of a crash
in which a driver had run off the road and hit a power pole. The
driver reported looking for something and then suddenly being in
the ditch, with airbags deployed. The passenger was worried the
driver had experienced a medical issue that may have caused him
to lose consciousness. Both were transported to the hospital for
evaluation. Xcel Energy arrived to evaluate damage to the power
pole and estimated it would take well into the evening to repair it.
Because the power lines were low, vehicles couldn’t pass safely
underneath, so deputies needed to close the road until the
repairs were made.

DELLWOOD ROAD N & APPLE ORCHARD ROAD

In service,

Sheriff Dan Starry

Dan Starry

MESSAGE FROM THE SHER I F F
The continued safety of our communities relies on the encouragement and
support that we provide now for the next generation of peace officers and
law enforcement personnel. To that end, the Washington County Sheriff’s
Office will once again proudly participate in the Law Enforcement
Scholarship program. Sponsored by the Minnesota Sheriff’s Association, the
scholarship fund has the privilege of awarding up to 18 scholarships of
$2,000 in 2025.

To be eligible for these scholarships, applicants must meet one of the
following requirements: Be enrolled in a mandated POST Skills Program, be
in their second year of a two-year law enforcement program or be in their
third year of a four-year collegiate criminal justice program.

If you’re interested or know someone who might be, applications can be
turned into the Washington County Sheriff’s Office records department
through Friday, Nov. 28. The scholarships will be awarded by Dec. 30.
For more information and to start an application, please go online to
mnsheriffs.org.

We wish these recipients a bright future as committed public servants.

DELLWOOD LIAISON: SGT. MIKE PEARSON | MICHAEL.PEARSON@WASHINGTONCOUNTYMN.GOV | 651-430-7893



PU
B

LI
C

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 C

O
U

N
TY

 S
H

ER
IF

FS
 O

FF
IC

E

IN
C

ID
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y 
R

EP
O

R
T

Fr
om

:9
/1

/2
02

5 
12

:0
0:

00
 A

M
   

 T
o:

9/
30

/2
02

5 
11

:5
9:

59
 P

M

To
ta

l f
or

 C
ity

 D
EL

LW
O

O
D

:  
21

In
ci

de
nt

 D
at

e
C

as
e#

A
dd

re
ss

Ev
en

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

9/
4/

20
25

 1
0:

38
:0

3 
AM

W
C

25
04

78
32

XX
 G

le
n 

Ed
ge

 R
d,

 D
EL

LW
O

O
D

C
IT

IZ
EN

/P
U

BL
IC

 A
SS

IS
T

Pr
ed

at
or

y 
of

fe
nd

er
 q

ue
st

io
ns

. R
ep

or
tin

g 
pa

rty
 a

dv
is

ed
 o

f S
he

rif
f o

ffi
ce

 fu
nc

tio
ns

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
pr

ed
at

or
y 

of
fe

nd
er

s 
liv

in
g 

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
. C

le
ar

ed
 p

ho
ne

 c
al

l.

9/
7/

20
25

 6
:3

4:
15

 A
M

W
C

25
04

83
37

XX
 D

el
lw

oo
d 

Av
e,

 D
EL

LW
O

O
D

AL
AR

M
-B

U
SI

N
ES

S/
R

ES
/F

IR
E/

M
ED

IC
AL

/E
TC

R
es

po
nd

ed
 to

 a
la

rm
. C

he
ck

ed
 s

ec
ur

ity
 o

f p
re

m
is

e 
an

d 
m

ad
e 

co
nt

ac
t w

ith
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 o
n 

si
te

. C
le

ar
ed

. 

9/
7/

20
25

 1
1:

38
:0

0 
AM

W
C

25
04

83
53

D
EL

LW
O

O
D

 R
D

 N
 / 

Q
U

AI
L 

R
D

, D
EL

LW
O

O
D

TR
AF

FI
C

 S
TO

P
Tr

af
fic

 s
to

p.
 S

pe
ed

. W
rit

te
n 

w
ar

ni
ng

. *
*S

ee
 c

om
m

en
ts

**

9/
11

/2
02

5 
12

:3
0:

53
 P

M
W

C
25

04
91

03
D

el
lw

oo
d 

R
d 

N
 / 

Ap
pl

e 
O

rc
ha

rd
 R

d,
 D

EL
LW

O
O

D
AC

C
ID

EN
T

D
riv

er
 ra

n 
of

f r
oa

d 
an

d 
hi

t p
ow

er
 p

ol
e.

 M
in

im
al

 in
ju

rie
s 

fro
m

 a
irb

ag
s 

de
pl

oy
ed

 a
nd

 tr
an

sp
or

te
d 

to
 h

os
pi

ta
l f

or
 e

va
lu

at
io

n.
 X

ce
l E

ne
rg

y 
no

tif
ie

d 
to

 fi
x 

po
w

er
 p

ol
e.

 

9/
11

/2
02

5 
3:

09
:2

3 
PM

W
C

25
04

91
29

H
w

y 
96

 A
t A

pp
le

 O
rc

ha
rd

 R
d,

 D
EL

LW
O

O
D

D
R

IV
IN

G
 C

O
M

PL
AI

N
T

R
ep

or
t o

f b
ic

yc
lis

ts
 ri

di
ng

 th
ro

ug
h 

cl
os

ed
 ro

ad
 w

hi
le

 p
ow

er
 li

ne
 w

or
k 

an
d 

ve
hi

cl
e 

to
w

 w
as

 o
cc

ur
rin

g.
 A

rri
ve

d 
on

 s
ce

ne
 a

nd
 n

o 
fu

rth
er

 a
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

ne
ed

ed
. 

9/
12

/2
02

5 
12

:1
8:

50
 P

M
W

C
25

04
92

69
XX

X 
D

el
lw

oo
d 

Av
e,

 D
EL

LW
O

O
D

C
IT

IZ
EN

/P
U

BL
IC

 A
SS

IS
T

Q
ue

st
io

ns
 o

n 
Le

ve
l 3

 o
ffe

nd
er

 m
ov

in
g 

in
to

 th
e 

ar
ea

. 

9/
12

/2
02

5 
1:

00
:2

6 
PM

W
C

25
04

92
78

U
nk

no
w

n,
 D

EL
LW

O
O

D
FO

LL
O

W
 U

P
C

on
ce

rn
s 

of
 P

O
R

 m
ov

in
g 

in
. C

le
ar

.

9/
13

/2
02

5 
5:

42
:2

8 
AM

W
C

25
04

94
03

D
el

lw
oo

d 
R

d 
N

 / 
Ap

pl
e 

O
rc

ha
rd

 R
d,

 D
EL

LW
O

O
D

AC
C

ID
EN

T
M

VA
 - 

un
kn

ow
n 

in
ju

ry
. V

eh
 u

no
cc

up
ie

d.
 M

ad
e 

co
nt

ac
t w

ith
 R

O
 o

f v
eh

ic
le

. S
ee

 re
po

rt.

9/
15

/2
02

5 
7:

08
:3

9 
PM

W
C

25
04

98
02

XX
 D

el
lw

oo
d 

Av
e,

 D
EL

LW
O

O
D

AL
AR

M
-B

U
SI

N
ES

S/
R

ES
/F

IR
E/

M
ED

IC
AL

/E
TC

G
la

ss
 b

re
ak

 a
la

rm
 a

t r
es

id
en

ce
.  

Pr
op

er
 c

od
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

. 

9/
19

/2
02

5 
6:

26
:2

5 
PM

W
C

25
05

05
50

XX
 D

el
lw

oo
d 

Av
e,

 D
EL

LW
O

O
D

AC
C

ID
EN

T
I r

es
po

nd
ed

 to
 th

e 
re

po
rt 

of
 a

 m
ot

or
 v

eh
ic

le
 c

ol
lis

io
n 

at
 th

e 
W

hi
te

 B
ea

r Y
ac

ht
 C

lu
b.

 I 
ar

riv
ed

 o
n 

sc
en

e 
an

d 
ga

th
er

ed
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

pa
rti

es
 in

vo
lv

ed
. T

he
y 

ha
d 

ex
ch

an
ge

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
re

qu
es

te
d 

a 
to

w
 p

rio
r t

o 
m

y 
ar

riv
al

. 

9/
19

/2
02

5 
9:

31
:5

1 
PM

W
C

25
05

05
83

XX
 P

in
e 

Va
lle

y 
D

r, 
D

EL
LW

O
O

D
SU

SP
IC

IO
U

S 
PE

R
SO

N
/A

C
TI

VI
TY

I r
ec

ei
ve

d 
a 

ca
ll 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 fl
as

hl
ig

ht
s 

in
 th

e 
ca

lle
r's

 y
ar

d.
 T

he
 c

al
le

r c
al

le
d 

ba
ck

 a
nd

 a
dv

is
ed

 th
at

 th
ey

 k
ne

w
 th

e 
pe

op
le

 a
nd

 d
id

 n
ot

 n
ee

d 
as

si
st

an
ce

 
an

ym
or

e.

9/
21

/2
02

5 
10

:1
4:

15
 A

M
W

C
25

05
07

88
D

EL
LW

O
O

D
 A

VE
 / 

EC
H

O
 S

T,
 D

EL
LW

O
O

D
D

IR
EC

TE
D

 P
AT

R
O

L

1
Pa

ge
v3

.2
  4

/2
5



D
ire

ct
ed

 p
at

ro
l. 

0 
vi

ol
at

io
ns

 o
bs

er
ve

d.
 C

le
ar

.

9/
22

/2
02

5 
6:

15
:0

0 
PM

W
C

25
05

09
96

XX
 P

en
in

su
la

 R
d,

 D
EL

LW
O

O
D

TH
EF

T 
O

F 
W

AT
ER

C
R

AF
T

D
ep

ut
ie

s 
to

ok
 a

 re
po

rt 
of

 a
 s

to
le

n 
w

at
er

cr
af

t f
ro

m
 a

 W
hi

te
 B

ea
r L

ak
e 

pr
iv

at
e 

re
si

de
nc

e.
 T

he
 w

at
er

cr
af

t w
as

 e
nt

er
ed

 a
s 

St
ol

en
 in

 N
C

IC
. N

ot
hi

ng
 F

ol
lo

w
s.

 

9/
24

/2
02

5 
7:

52
:2

1 
AM

W
C

25
05

13
01

D
el

lw
oo

d 
R

d 
N

 / 
Q

ua
il 

R
d,

 D
EL

LW
O

O
D

PU
BL

IC
 W

O
R

KS
 C

O
N

C
ER

N
D

ec
ea

se
d 

de
er

. D
ee

r l
oc

at
ed

 a
nd

 p
ul

le
d 

of
f t

he
 ro

ad
. P

W
 a

dv
is

ed
. C

le
ar

.

9/
26

/2
02

5 
2:

06
:1

9 
PM

W
C

25
05

17
43

XX
 D

el
lw

oo
d 

Av
e,

 D
EL

LW
O

O
D

91
1 

AB
AN

D
O

N
ED

/H
AN

G
U

P/
O

PE
N

 L
IN

E
91

1 
ha

ng
 u

p.
 M

ad
e 

co
nt

ac
t a

nd
 a

ll 
w

as
 o

k.
 

9/
27

/2
02

5 
2:

20
:0

0 
PM

W
C

25
05

19
05

XX
X 

AP
PL

E 
O

R
C

H
AR

D
 R

D
, D

EL
LW

O
O

D
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 D
AM

AG
E

Pr
op

er
ty

 d
am

ag
e 

ac
ci

de
nt

 in
vo

lv
in

g 
tw

o 
ve

hi
cl

es
 in

 th
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

lo
t o

f P
in

e 
Tr

ee
 A

pp
le

 O
rc

ha
rd

. T
he

 T
oy

ot
a 

w
as

 p
ar

ke
d 

in
 th

e 
lo

t. 
Th

e 
Le

xu
s 

w
as

 p
ul

lin
g 

in
 to

 p
ar

k 
in

 
th

e 
sp

ot
 n

ex
t t

o 
th

e 
To

yo
ta

. W
hi

le
 p

ul
lin

g 
in

, t
he

 L
ex

us
 s

id
e 

sw
ip

ed
 th

e 
pa

ss
en

ge
r r

ea
r f

en
de

r o
f t

he
 C

am
ry

 c
au

si
ng

 d
am

ag
e.

 C
ra

sh
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
w

as
 e

xc
ha

ng
ed

. 
Ph

ot
os

 w
er

e 
ta

ke
n 

on
 m

y 
BW

C
. B

ot
h 

ve
hi

cl
es

 w
er

e 
ab

le
 to

 b
e 

dr
iv

en
. T

he
 L

ex
us

 w
as

 a
t f

au
lt 

bu
t n

ot
 c

ite
d.

9/
29

/2
02

5 
8:

12
:3

1 
AM

W
C

25
05

22
24

XX
 A

pp
le

 O
rc

ha
rd

 R
d,

 D
EL

LW
O

O
D

SU
SP

IC
IO

U
S 

PE
R

SO
N

/A
C

TI
VI

TY
I w

as
 d

is
pa

tc
he

d 
to

 a
 s

us
pi

ci
ou

s 
ac

tiv
ity

 a
t a

 re
si

de
nc

e.
 C

om
p 

fo
un

d 
he

r d
oo

r u
ns

ec
ur

e,
 th

ou
gh

t s
om

eo
ne

 w
as

 in
si

de
 th

e 
re

si
de

nc
e.

 I 
cl

ea
re

d 
th

e 
re

si
de

nc
e.

 N
o 

on
e 

w
as

 in
si

de
; d

oo
r w

as
 n

ot
 s

ec
ur

ed
 p

ro
pe

rl y
. D

oo
r i

s 
no

w
 s

ec
ur

e.
 R

in
g 

ca
m

er
a 

ve
rif

ie
d 

no
 a

ct
iv

ity
.

9/
29

/2
02

5 
6:

41
:4

5 
PM

W
C

25
05

23
26

XX
 M

ea
do

w
 L

n,
 D

EL
LW

O
O

D
AL

AR
M

-B
U

SI
N

ES
S/

R
ES

/F
IR

E/
M

ED
IC

AL
/E

TC
Fa

ls
e 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l a

la
rm

. M
ad

e 
co

nt
ac

t w
ith

 h
om

eo
w

ne
r.

9/
30

/2
02

5 
9:

16
:0

4 
AM

W
C

25
05

24
13

XX
X 

Ap
pl

e 
O

rc
ha

rd
 R

d,
 D

EL
LW

O
O

D
M

ED
IC

AL
I w

as
 d

is
pa

tc
he

d 
to

 th
e 

ab
ov

e 
ad

dr
es

s 
fo

r a
 m

ed
ic

al
 in

vo
lv

in
g 

a 
m

in
or

. I
 a

rri
ve

d 
on

 s
ce

ne
 a

nd
 a

ss
es

se
d 

th
e 

pa
tie

nt
. T

he
 c

al
l w

as
 h

an
dl

ed
 b

y 
m

ed
ic

s.
 

9/
30

/2
02

5 
2:

26
:4

0 
PM

W
C

25
05

24
82

XX
 D

el
lw

oo
d 

Av
e,

 D
EL

LW
O

O
D

91
1 

AB
AN

D
O

N
ED

/H
AN

G
U

P/
O

PE
N

 L
IN

E
I w

as
 d

is
pa

tc
he

d 
to

 th
e 

ab
ov

e 
ad

dr
es

s 
fo

r a
 9

11
 h

an
g 

up
/o

pe
n 

lin
e.

 I 
ar

riv
ed

 o
n 

sc
en

e 
an

d 
sp

ok
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

ho
m

eo
w

ne
r a

nd
 c

on
tra

ct
or

s 
w

or
ki

ng
 in

 th
e 

ba
ck

ya
rd

. N
o 

on
e 

w
as

 a
w

ar
e 

of
 th

e 
ca

ll 
an

d 
th

er
e 

w
as

 n
o 

em
er

ge
nc

y.
 

9/
30

/2
02

5 
5:

56
:4

1 
PM

W
C

25
05

25
19

XX
 P

en
in

su
la

 R
d,

 D
EL

LW
O

O
D

AL
AR

M
-B

U
SI

N
ES

S/
R

ES
/F

IR
E/

M
ED

IC
AL

/E
TC

R
es

id
en

tia
l b

ur
gl

ar
y 

al
ar

m
.  

Pr
op

er
 c

od
es

 re
ce

iv
ed

 p
rio

r t
o 

m
y 

ar
riv

al
.  

N
o 

co
nt

ac
t m

ad
e.

TO
TA

L 
IN

C
ID

EN
TS

 F
O

R
 A

LL
 A

G
EN

C
IE

S:
21

2
Pa

ge
v3

.2
  4

/2
5



15015 62nd St N Stillwater, MN 55082 Tel: 651-430-7600

Citation CreatedOn within previous month
and CitationOfficer involvementType_Des… does not contain Approv
and CitationEvent address_city_Description starts with Dellwood
and Citation CreatedOn within 1 September, 2025 and 30 September, 2025 23:59
and Citation AgencyId is in list 6f1669a5-0a35-c258-d76d-08d46d84660b

WW820020
250592 WC25048353

Nelson,
Zachary T
WC13396

DELLWOOD RD N /
QUAIL RD

DELL
WOO
D

169.14.2(a) Traffic - Speeding -
Exceed Limit

WRITTEN
WARNING

Sep 7, 2025,
11:48:30 AM REPORT

820020254
717 WC25049403

Roeser,
Joseph A
WC15660

Dellwood Rd N /
Apple Orchard Rd

DELL
WOO
D

169.09.5 Traffic Collision - Failure
to Notify Owner/Police of Damaged
Property

MOVING
VIOLATIO
N

Sep 15, 2025,
1:16:17 PM REPORT

820020254
717 WC25049403

Roeser,
Joseph A
WC15660

Dellwood Rd N /
Apple Orchard Rd

DELL
WOO
D

169.14.1 Traffic - Duty to Drive with
Due Care - Speed Greater than
Reasonable

MOVING
VIOLATIO
N

Sep 15, 2025,
1:16:17 PM REPORT

Number Case Number Officer Street Address Cross Street City Violation Type Created On Officer Involvement


